

## **MICHALANN RAE TRAINER**



**Date of birth:** 1971-04-26

### **Hawaiian ancestry**

Moses Soo Chun Kamana'o'i'o Kim, Jr, father, 50% Hawaiian

Moses Soo Chan Kim, grandfather, 50% Hawaiian

Lurline Kaleiwahine Kim, grandmother, 50% Hawaiian

### **Educational background**

Honors Diploma Kamehameha School 1989

BA Geology Cornell University 1994

BA Psychology University of Hawai'i at Hilo 2010

MA Counseling Psychology University of Hawai'i at Hilo 2012

### **Employment history**

2014-Present, Self-Employed, Momilani Farm/ Momilani Productions

2005-Present, Momilani Development, LLC

2012-2014 Catholic Charities Hawaii, Na 'Ohana Pulama

2001-2012 Sanford K. Okura Realty

### **Criminal record**

I do not have a criminal record. I was arrested on Mauna Kea for obstruction but it is currently in court proceedings.

**Personal statement**

My name is Michalann Rae Kau'ilani ona kapuna aloha Trainer. My 'ohana hails from Ni'ihau, Kaua'i, Maui, Molokai, the Big Island, Idaho, Utah and Arizona. I am 44 years old and live in Hilo. I am currently developing a farm as I am a firm believer in the 'āina as a healer and that as we develop and nurture our relationship with the 'āina, we will heal ourselves and our communities. My platform is simple. He ali'i ka 'āina, he kauā ke kanaka. The land is chief and kanaka are servants. I believe in the ability of all people who truly love Hawai'i to assume leadership and responsibility of our own resources, to effectively seek solutions to our community problems and to celebrate our successes as sovereign Hawaiian nationals who love our country. I believe that the structure and framework of our existing laws as well as our Hawaiian Kingdom laws can be utilized to build a better, more transparent and responsive sovereign government that listens to its history, land and people and truly protects their interests and desires. I humbly ask for your vote

**The delegate candidate represent these 10 people are eligible voters who have nominated them :** Hannah K. Trainer

Emma K. Trainer

Iosefa K. Trainer

Keoki Cortez

Liana Iaea Honda

Clarence Fook Tam Ching

Malia Mokihana Cox

Sandra Ann Kauionalani Pratt

Joshua Lanakila Mangauil

Moanikeala Akaka